

Below is a copy of the NGT number that we received from the FAA regional office supporting San Antonio, TX. The coordination number was provided by Gary Winsper, who works in the Regional Spectrum Support Center.

Gary's contact information is:

Mr. Gary Winsper

AJW-C15F, Spectrum Support Center - CSA

817.222.4762

Email: gary.d.winsper@faa.gov

From: Gary.D.Winsper@faa.gov

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2009 8:13 AM

To: Center, Ronald E

Cc: Thomas.CTR.Christein@faa.gov

Subject: RE: Fw: FAA COORDINATION REQUEST

Ron,

I have submitted your request to Washington for approval: serial # NG T090506.

Gary D Winsper

AJW-C15F, Spectrum Support Center - CSA

817.222.4762

"Center, Ronald

E"

<Ronald.E.Center@

boeing.com>

To

Gary D Winsper/ASW/FAA@FAA

cc

10/16/2009 03:06

PM

Subject

RE: Fw: FAA COORDINATION REQUEST

Gary,

I may have lost track of this but have you received the coordination yet?

Thanks,
Ron Center
The Boeing Company
Frequency Management Services
Seattle, WA
(206) 544-6044

-----Original Message-----

From: Gary.D.Winsper@faa.gov [mailto:Gary.D.Winsper@faa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 7:57 AM
To: Center, Ronald E
Subject: Re: Fw: FAA COORDINATION REQUEST

Ron,

I forward this to Washington for their determination on how they want to submit the request. I will let you know as soon as I can about the coordination form we will use. Sorry for the delay.

Gary D Winsper
AJW-C15F, Spectrum Support Center - CSA
817.222.4762